
                                 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 106 FERC ¶ 61,214 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

 
 
Before Commissioners:  Pat Wood, III, Chairman;   
          Nora Mead Brownell, Joseph T. Kelliher, 
          and Suedeen G. Kelly. 
 
CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission Company Docket No. IN03-11-001 
 
 
 ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION AND CONSENT AGREEMENT 

 
        (Issued March 4, 2004) 
 
 
Introduction 
 
1. The Commission approves the attached Stipulation and Consent Agreement 
(Agreement) between the Division of Enforcement, Office of Market Oversight and 
Investigations (OMOI) and CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission Company (CEGT).  
The Agreement resolves alleged violations in a Show Cause Order issued by the 
Commission on September 15, 2003, CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission Company, 
104 FERC ¶ 61,280 (2003), resulting from a staff investigation that determined that 
CEGT had failed to properly report to the Commission or post on its web site all non-
conforming terms and conditions in its negotiated rate contracts.    
 
2. The September 15, 2003 Show Cause Order required CEGT to show cause why 
CEGT’s failure to report and post all of the non-conforming terms and conditions in its 
negotiated rate contracts does not violate Section 4 of the Natural Gas Act, Sections 
154.1(d), 284.12(a) and 284.13(b) of the Commission's regulations1  and the 
Commission's April 25, 1996 and October 2, 1996 orders granting CEGT's predecessor, 
NorAm Gas Transmission Company (NorAm) the authority to enter into negotiated rate 
contracts. 2     
 
 
 

                                              

 118 C.F.R. §§ 154.1(d), 284.12(a) and 284.13(b) (2003). 

 2NorAm, 75 FERC ¶ 61,091 (1996), order on reh., NorAm, 77 FERC                     
¶ 61,011 (1996). 
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3. This settlement is in the public interest because it resolves alleged violations by 
CEGT of the reporting requirements for negotiated rate contracts with a settlement that 
requires CEGT to: file a tariff provision proposing that it file all its negotiated rate 
contracts with the Commission prior to their taking effect; post details of previously 
unreported non-conforming terms and conditions in its negotiated rate contracts on 
CEGT’s website; file tariff provisions granting recourse shippers the same terms and 
conditions granted under negotiated rate contracts with Arkansas Gas Consumers Inc.; 
use a filed Form of Service Agreement as a starting point for negotiated rate contracts; 
pay $75,000 for investigative costs; and follow a compliance plan for three years.   
 
Interventions 
 
4. On October 14, 2003, the Arkansas Gas Consumers group (AGC) filed a petition 
to intervene in this proceeding.  On October 21, 2003, the Arkansas Public Service 
Commission (APSC) filed a notice of intervention.  On October 23, 2003, CEGT filed an 
opposition to AGC’s motion.   
 
5. The Commission denies the respective motions to intervene of AGC and APSC.  
The Commission intended the Show Cause proceeding in this docket to proceed as an 
investigative and, if appropriate, enforcement proceeding.  Its purpose was to examine 
instances of potential wrongdoing by CEGT concerning its compliance with the 
requirements for reporting and posting non-conforming terms and conditions in 
negotiated rate contracts and take remedial action where needed.  The Commission is 
thus acting in a prosecutorial manner in this matter, rather than strictly as an adjudicator.  
This view is consistent with the Commission’s authority under the Natural Gas Act 
(NGA).  In Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. v. FERC,    252 F.3d 456 (D.C. Cir. 2001), the 
court held that the Commission’s investigative and enforcement decisions were actions 
committed to agency discretion by law.  Id. at 458; see 5 U.S.C. § 701(a)(2) (2000).  
Specifically, the court found that the NGA “lack[ed] guidelines against which to measure 
FERC’s decision how, or whether, to enforce that statute.”  252 F.3d at 460.  On this 
basis, and in order facilitate the timely resolution of this proceeding, the Commission 
clarifies that it is treating the captioned proceeding as an investigation under Part 1b of its 
regulations.  See also, Fact Finding Investigation of Potential Market Manipulation of 
Electric and Natural Gas Price, 105 FERC ¶ 61,063, P. 5 (2003). 
 
6. The nature of this Show Cause proceeding, specifically that it is an investigatory 
rather than adjudicatory proceeding, has important implications with respect to potential 
intervenors.  There are no parties to an investigative proceeding.  18 C.F.R. § 1b.11 
(2003).  Moreover, only a party can contest a settlement, 18 C.F.R. § 385.602(h) (2003),  
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or request rehearing, 18 C.F.R. § 385.713(b) (2003).  Under Rule 713, “party” includes 
only an applicant in a proceeding, a respondent to a proceeding, or an intervenor.           
18 C.F.R. § 385.102(c) (2003).   
 
7. Given the Commission’s conclusion that this Show Cause proceeding should be 
treated as an investigation, it necessarily follows that, under Part 1b, there can be no 
“parties” and thus no intervenors.  Consequently, the Commission is treating AGC’s and 
APSC’s pending motions for intervention as motions to file comments.  See e.g., Fact 
Finding Investigation of Potential Market Manipulation of Electric and Natural Gas Price, 
105 FERC ¶ 61,063, P. 7 (2003).  The Commission notes that in AGC’s filing, AGC 
requested that the Commission not revoke or suspend CEGT’s market based rate 
authority.   The Agreement we approve today does not include this remedy.  
 
The Stipulation and Consent Agreement 
 
8. The facts stipulated in the Agreement concern CEGT’s compliance with the 
reporting and posting requirements for non-conforming terms and conditions in 
negotiated rate contracts that CEGT entered into between October 31, 1997 and April 1, 
2003, and which were in effect, and not pending before the Commission, after January 1, 
2001.  In the Agreement, Enforcement states CEGT violated the NGA and the 
Commission’s regulations by failing to report and post all of the non-conforming terms 
and conditions in 70 negotiated rate contracts cited in Appendix A of the Agreement.  
CEGT neither admits nor denies that its actions violated any provision of the NGA or the 
Commission’s regulations.   
 
9. The Agreement contains six remedial sections: 
 

(A) CEGT agrees to file with the Commission a tariff provision proposing that 
it will file each negotiated rate contract that it executes by the earlier of    
(a) two business days following contract execution or (b) the day of 
execution if gas is expected to flow within two days of contract execution, 
although contracts are not required to be filed earlier than sixty days prior 
to their effective date. 

 
(B) For each of the negotiated rate contracts with previously unreported non-

conforming terms and conditions listed in Appendix A to the Agreement, 
CEGT will post on its web site the non-conforming terms and conditions in 
the contract, a detailed narrative outlining: the manner in which the posted 
terms differ from CEGT's form of service agreement, including a web link  
to the currently effective standard form of service agreement in CEGT’s 
tariff; the effect of such terms on the rights of the parties; and why the 
deviation does not present a risk of undue discrimination. 
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(C)  CEGT agrees to file tariff provisions with the Commission proposing to 
make transportation services and terms and conditions that are available 
under negotiated rate contracts with AGC also available to recourse 
shippers. 

 
(D) CEGT agrees to use the Form of Service Agreement in its tariff as a starting 

point for negotiated rate agreements rather than using web links to terms 
and conditions that are only available on the internet. 

 
(E)      CEGT agrees to pay $75,000 to the U.S. Treasury to reimburse staff’s cost 
 of investigation. 

 
(F) CEGT agrees to follow the compliance plan in Appendix B to the 

Agreement and to provide yearly compliance updates for three years. 
  
10. CEGT has already filed tariff sheets implementing items (A) and (C) above as part 
of a compliance filing in Docket No. RP96-200-118.  The Agreement does not address or 
resolve issues in that proceeding or pending in any other docketed matter.  
 
The Commission finds: 
 
 The Agreement provides an equitable resolution of this matter and is in the public 
interest. 
 
The Commission orders: 
 

(A) The attached Stipulation and Consent Agreement is approved in its entirety 
without modification. 

 .   
(B) Docket No. IN03-11-000 is terminated, save for determination of 

compliance with this Settlement Order and Agreement. 
 

 (C)  The petitions to intervene by Arkansas Gas Consumers, Inc. and Arkansas 
Public Service Commission are hereby denied. 
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(D) The Commission's approval of the attached Stipulation and Consent 
Agreement does not constitute approval of, or precedent regarding, any principle or issue 
in this matter. 
 
By the Commission. 
 
(SEAL) 
        Magalie R. Salas,  
             Secretary.  
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
BEFORE THE 

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

 
CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission Company         Docket No. IN03-11-000 

 
 
Stipulation and Consent Agreement 
 
 

I.  INTRODUCTION 
 

The Staff of the Division of Investigations and Enforcement, Office of Market 

Oversight and Investigations ("OMOI") and CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission 

Company ("CEGT") enter into this Stipulation and Consent Agreement ("Agreement") to 

resolve the non-public audit and investigation conducted by OMOI in Docket No. IN03-

11-000 under Part 1b of the Commission’s regulations, 18 C.F.R. Part 1b (2003).   

In April 2003, OMOI initiated a preliminary, non-public audit relating to CEGT’s 

negotiated rate contracts.  As a result of the audit, on September 15, 2003, the 

Commission issued a Show Cause Order requiring CEGT “to show cause why its failure 

to report and post all of the non-conforming terms and conditions in its negotiated rate 

contracts does not violate Section 4 of the Natural Gas Act (NGA), Sections 154.1(d), 

284.12(a) and 284.13(b) of the Commission's regulations [18 C.F.R. §§ 154.1(d), 

284.12(a) and 284.13(b) (2003)] and the Commission's April 25, 1996 and October 2, 

1996 orders granting CEGT's predecessor, NorAm Gas Transmission Company (NorAm) 
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the authority to enter into negotiated rate contracts.”3  The Show Cause Order further 

required CEGT to show cause “why its failure to report to the Commission all non-

conforming terms and conditions in its negotiated rate contracts” should not warrant one 

or more of the following remedies: (1) suspending or revoking CEGT’s authority to enter 

into negotiated rate contracts; (2) requiring that all negotiated rate contracts be filed with 

the Commission for pre-approval before they take effect; (3) providing all preferential 

non-conforming terms and conditions not reported to the Commission in negotiated rate 

contracts to all similarly situated shippers; and (4) implementing a strict compliance plan 

to ensure that all non-conforming terms and conditions in CEGT's future negotiated rate 

contracts are reported to the Commission.   

Immediately after the issuance of the Show Cause Order, CEGT contacted OMOI, 

offered its cooperation and promptly provided OMOI with extensive materials in 

response to the Show Cause Order explaining CEGT's position regarding the contracts in 

question.  CEGT and OMOI met on several occasions, exchanging additional information 

and further discussing their positions.  This process contributed to the resolution of this 

proceeding in the manner set out in this Agreement.  

II.  STIPULATION 

CEGT and OMOI stipulate to the following: 

 

                                              

 3 CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission Co., 104 FERC ¶ 61,280 (2003) (citing 
NorAm, 75 FERC ¶ 61,091 (1996), order on reh., NorAm, 77 FERC  ¶ 61,011 (1996)) 
(footnotes omitted). 
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1. CEGT is an interstate natural gas pipeline subject to the NGA, the Natural 

Gas Policy Act of 1978, and the Commission’s regulations.  CEGT provides open access 

transportation services pursuant to a certificate issued by the Commission in Docket No. 

CP88-820-000, and Part 284 of the Commission's regulations, 18 C.F.R. Part 284 (2003).  

CEGT, on behalf of various shippers, transports and delivers natural gas: (a) to natural 

gas distributors for resale for ultimate public consumption; (b) to industrial users for their 

own use and consumption; and (c) to third party pipeline interconnections located in the 

states of Arkansas, Kansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Oklahoma, Tennessee and 

Texas.   

2.   Section 154.1(d) of the Commission's regulations, 18 C.F.R. § 154.1(d) 

(2003), states that “[A]ny contract or executed service agreement which deviates in any 

material aspect from the form of service agreement in the tariff is subject to the filing 

requirements of  this part.”      

3. In a 1996 policy statement, the Commission required that the filing for 

negotiated rate contracts consist of a summary of the contract in a tariff sheet filed with 

the Commission or, alternatively, the complete contract documentation.  Alternatives to 

Traditional Cost-of-Service Ratemaking for Natural Gas Pipelines, Regulation of 

Negotiated Transportation Services, Statements of Policy and Comments, 74 FERC  

¶ 61,076 (1996), order on clarification, 74 FERC ¶ 61,194 (1996), order on reh'g,  75 

FERC ¶ 61,024 (1996).  On July 25, 2003, the Commission reiterated the filing 

requirements in Natural Gas Pipeline Negotiated Rate Policies and Practices,     104 

FERC ¶ 61,134 (Modified Policy Statement) (2003). 
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4. In 1996, the Commission granted CEGT’s predecessor, NorAm, the 

authority to enter into negotiated rate contracts.  NorAm, 75 FERC & 61,091 (1996).  On 

rehearing of that order, the Commission required that NorAm "file either its negotiated 

rate contracts or tariff sheets reflecting the essential elements of its negotiated rate 

agreements necessary to permit shippers that believe they are similarly situated with 

respect to a particular negotiated rate customer, to make such a determination.  If NorAm 

elects to file tariff sheets, those sheets must state the name of the shipper, the negotiated 

rate, the type of service, the receipt and delivery points applicable to the service, and the 

volume of gas to be transported."  NorAm, 77 FERC & 61,011 at 61,037 (1996).  The 

Commission further ordered that if NorAm filed a tariff sheet and not the contract, the 

tariff sheet must include a statement affirming that the negotiated rate contract does not 

deviate in any material aspect from the form of service agreement in the tariff.  Id.   

5. During the course of OMOI’s audit of CEGT’s negotiated rate contracts, 

OMOI requested all of CEGT’s negotiated rate contracts that were in effect at any time 

on or after January 1, 2001.  OMOI examined each of the contracts provided by CEGT 

for material deviations that would have required either that the contract be filed with the 

Commission or that CEGT file a tariff sheet with the Commission stating that material 

deviations are present in the contract.  OMOI also examined whether CEGT followed the 

Commission’s posting requirements for negotiated rate contracts. 

6. As a result of the audit, on September 15, 2003, the Commission issued the 

Show Cause Order, cited in Article I of this Agreement, resulting from Staff's 

conclusions that CEGT had failed to report and post some or all of the non-conforming 
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terms and conditions in 76 negotiated rate contracts between itself and its shippers that 

were in effect on or at any time after January 1, 2001.   

7. In the Show Cause Order, the Commission stated that it considers a 

material deviation to be any contract provision which affects the substantive rights of the 

parties and which goes beyond the information required in the Form of Service 

Agreement in the tariff and cited Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company, 97 FERC & 61, 225 

at 62,028 (2001) ("Tennessee").  The Commission stated that its rationale was that it 

cannot approve deviations that it has not seen.  The Show Cause Order further explained 

that material deviations from the service agreement fall into two categories: those that 

must be prohibited because they present a significant potential for undue discrimination 

among shippers and those that can be permitted without substantial risk of undue 

discrimination, citing Tennessee, 97 FERC at 62,029; ANR Pipeline Company, 97 FERC 

& 61,223 at 62,016 (2001) ("ANR"). 

8. The Show Cause Order further stated that one category of material 

deviations that is generally not permitted relates to negotiated terms and conditions of 

service and that the Commission has not provided pipelines with the authority to file for 

pre-approval of the right to negotiate terms and conditions of service with individual 

customers because of the risk of undue discrimination among customers.  The 

Commission cited Tennessee, 97 FERC at 62,029; ANR, 97 FERC at 62,017 and 

instructed that negotiated terms and conditions of service include any provision that 

results in a customer receiving a different quality of service than that provided other 
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customers under the pipeline's tariff or that affects the quality of service received by 

others.  Id. 

9. Section 284.13(b) of the Commission's regulations, 18 C.F.R. § 284.13(b) 

(2003), requires an interstate pipeline to report its firm and interruptible transportation 

transactions on the Internet.  Pipelines are also required to post tariff sheets for 

transactions according to NAESB standard 4.3.6, which is incorporated into section 

284.12(a) of the Commission’s regulations.  18 C.F.R. § 284.12(a) (2003).   For this 

proposition, the Show Cause Order also cited Columbia Gas Transmission Company,  

97 FERC ¶ 61,221 (2001). 

10. Over the course of several months, OMOI met with CEGT to discuss 

resolution of the Show Cause Order.   During these discussions, CEGT explained, among 

other things, that certain of the non-conforming provisions in 24 contracts listed in the 

Show Cause Order, had been reported to the Commission  by including a statement in 

filed tariff sheets that the "Standard Rate and Related Provisions" could be found in the 

"News" section of CEGT's web site.  The contracts in the Show Cause proceeding that fit 

into this category are included in Appendix A to this Agreement. 

11. Concurrent with the Show Cause Order, on September 15, 2003, the 

Commission issued an Order Directing Filing of Tariff Provisions and Modifying Non-

Conforming Agreements.  104 FERC ¶ 61,281 (2003) ("RP Docket Order").  In that 

order, the Commission ruled on 12 pending dockets relating to negotiated rate 

agreements by CEGT.  In the RP Docket Order, the Commission found that several of the 

agreements under review, including the agreements between CEGT and members of 
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Arkansas Gas Consumers, Inc. ("AGC"), contain provisions, as currently constituted, that 

are inconsistent with the Commission's policies.  On October 15, 2003 CEGT filed a 

request for rehearing of the RP Docket Order (Docket No. RP96-200-114), which is 

pending before the Commission. 

12. Some of the issues and unreported terms and conditions in the Show Cause 

Order overlapped with the RP Docket Order because thirty-six of the contracts listed in 

the Show Cause Order involved shippers that were signatories to an umbrella agreement 

between CEGT and the members of the AGC (“the AGC Rate Agreement”).   

13. CEGT, which had obtained extensions of time to make its RP Docket Order 

compliance filing, timely made its filing on January 14, 2004 (RP Docket Compliance 

Filing).  In its RP Docket Compliance Filing, Docket No. RP96-200-118, CEGT filed 

tariff sheets that, among other things, clarified that transportation services and terms and 

conditions that are available to parties to the AGC Rate Agreement also are available to 

recourse shippers.  CEGT also stated in its RP Docket Compliance Filing that no shipper 

that has ratified the AGC Rate Agreement is bound by or required to perform the 

provisions in that agreement that the Commission ordered to be removed. 

 

III. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

A. OMOI’s position: 

 1. CEGT violated Section 4 of the Natural Gas Act, Sections 154.1(d), 

284.12(a) and 284.13(b) of the Commission's regulations, 18 C.F.R. §§ 154.1(d), 

284.12(a) and 284.13(b),  and the Commission's April 25, 1996 and October 2, 1996 
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orders granting CEGT's predecessor, NorAm, the authority to enter into negotiated rate 

contracts, by failing to report and post some or all of the non-conforming terms and 

conditions in the contracts listed in Appendix A of this Agreement.  The unreported terms 

and conditions for each agreement are stated in column five in the Appendix. 

 2. CEGT did not provide adequate notice to the Commission and shippers of 

non-conforming provisions in 24 negotiated rate contracts when it included a statement in 

filed tariff sheets for those contracts that the "Standard Rate and Related Provisions," 

could be found in the "News" section of CEGT's web site.  This statement did not provide 

adequate notice to the Commission and shippers of the non-conforming provisions 

because it did not explicitly state the non-conforming terms and conditions applicable to 

each negotiated rate agreement.   Moreover, CEGT would have the ability to alter the 

information on the web site, thereby changing numerous negotiated rate agreements filed 

with the Commission, without the knowledge of shippers, including those shippers that 

are signatories to those contracts, or giving the Commission notice and an opportunity to 

review the changes.  The contracts in the Show Cause Proceeding that fit into this 

category are included in Appendix A to this Agreement. 

 B. CEGT’s position: 

CEGT neither admits nor denies that its actions violated any provision of the NGA 

or the Commission’s regulations.  However, to avoid extended litigation with respect to 

the matters described or referred to herein, to avoid uncertainty, and to effect a complete 

and final settlement of the investigation in Docket No. IN03-11-000, CEGT is entering 

into this Agreement. 
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IV.  REMEDIES 

For purposes of settling any and all civil and administrative disputes, and in lieu of 

any other penalty or remedy that the Commission might assess or determine concerning 

any of the allegations in the Show Cause Order, including the Appendices, in Docket No. 

IN03-11-000: 

1. CEGT agrees to file with the Commission a tariff provision providing that 

CEGT will file each negotiated rate contract that it executes by the earlier of (a) two 

business days following contract execution or (b) the day of execution if gas is expected 

to flow within two days of contract execution; provided, however, that no such contract 

shall be required to be filed earlier than sixty days prior to its effective date.   On January 

14, 2004, CEGT made a tariff filing with the Commission to implement this provision.  

See CEGT January 14, 2004 Compliance Filing (Docket No. RP96-200-118). 

2. Within 30 days of a Commission order approving this Agreement without 

modification, for each negotiated rate contract listed on Appendix A to this Agreement, 

CEGT will post on its web site the specific language of the unreported provisions cited in 

column five of Appendix A.  The web link to where these provisions are posted shall be 

clearly marked on CEGT’s homepage.  For each contract, CEGT also shall provide a 

detailed narrative on its web site outlining: the manner in which the posted terms differ 

from CEGT's form of service agreement, including a web link to the  currently effective 

standard form of service agreement in CEGT’s tariff; the effect of such terms on the 

rights of the parties; and why such deviation does not present a risk of undue 

discrimination.   For each contract in Appendix A that is currently in effect, CEGT will 
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post on its web site, the information described above in this paragraph until the contract is 

no longer in effect.  For each contract in Appendix A that is no longer in effect, CEGT 

will post the above-described information on its web site for 90 days.  All of the 

information for each contract in Appendix A posted by CEGT under this paragraph, 

whether or not currently in effect, must also be archived following the expiration of the 

posting requirements of this paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of 18 C.F.R.  

§ 284.12(b)(3)(v)  (2003).  In lieu of posting the information for any or all of the 

contracts in Appendix A to this Agreement as required under this paragraph, CEGT may 

make a filing with the Commission containing the same information that CEGT is 

required to post for the contract(s) under this paragraph. 

3. CEGT agrees to file a tariff provision making transportation services and 

terms and conditions that are available to parties to the AGC Rate Agreement also 

available to recourse shippers.  On January 14, 2004, CEGT filed tariff sheets with the 

Commission to implement this provision.  See CEGT January 14, 2004 Compliance 

Filing (Docket No. RP96-200-118).   

4. CEGT agrees that for each negotiated rate contract that it executes 

subsequent to the Effective Date of this Agreement, CEGT will not refer to "Standard 

Rate and Related Provisions" on its web site.  Instead, CEGT will use the Tariff Form of 

Service Agreement, as it may be in effect from time to time, as the starting point for its 

negotiated rate agreements.  (In its January 14, 2004 Compliance Filing in Docket No. 

RP96-200-118, CEGT has filed a new Form of Service Agreement to be included in its 

Tariff.)  Upon expiration of the final agreement referencing CEGT's web site regarding 
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these provisions, CEGT will remove the "Standard Rate and Related Provisions" page 

from its web site. 

5. CEGT agrees to implement fully and follow the Compliance Plan attached 

as Appendix B to this Agreement. 

6. Within seven business days after the date of the Commission’s order 

approving this Agreement in its entirety without modification  (Effective Date), CEGT 

shall pay $75,000 to the United States Treasury to reimburse the Commission for a 

portion of  the costs of the audit and investigation.  CEGT shall make this payment by 

delivering a certified check, payable to  the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  at  

Lockbox 93938, Chicago, Illinois 60673, or by completing an electronic wire transfer to 

an appropriate Commission account. 

V.  TERMS 

1.  OMOI and CEGT state that they enter into this Agreement voluntarily and 

that, other than the agreements provided herein, no tender, offer, or promise of any kind 

whatsoever has been made by any party to this Agreement or by any member, officer, 

agent, or representative thereof, to induce the other party to enter into this Agreement. 

2. This Agreement resolves only those issues raised in the Commission’s  

September 15, 2003 Show Cause Order in Docket No. IN03-11, CenterPoint Energy Gas 

Transmission Company, 104 FERC ¶ 61,280, and does not address or affect any issues 

pending in any other matter.  

3. Unless the Commission issues an order approving this Agreement in its 

entirety without modification, this Agreement shall be null and void and of no effect 
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whatsoever, and neither OMOI nor CEGT shall be bound by any provision or term of the 

Agreement, unless they agree otherwise in writing. 

4. Upon the issuance of a final Commission order approving this Agreement 

without modification, this Agreement shall resolve as to CEGT, its agents, officers, 

directors and employees, both past and present, and the Commission shall be forever 

barred from bringing against CEGT, its agents, officers, directors, or employees, both 

past and present, any and all administrative or civil claims or matters asserting any and all 

claims, liabilities, causes of action, demands, rights, alleged entitlements, obligations, 

known or unknown, asserted or not asserted, vested or unvested, without limitation, 

arising out of, related to, or connected with the allegations referred to in the Show Cause 

Order or in Part III of this Agreement.  Upon the issuance of a final Commission order 

approving this Agreement without modification, the investigation in Docket No. IN03-

11-000 shall be deemed terminated.  This Agreement shall not bar Commission action in 

the event the Commission determines that CEGT has failed to comply with any provision 

of Part IV of this Agreement. 

5. Except as set forth in the Compliance Plan in Appendix B to this 

Agreement, upon the issuance of a final Commission order approving this Agreement 

without modification, all document preservation requirements imposed by OMOI in the 

investigation for Docket No. IN03-11-000 shall be deemed terminated. 

6. This Agreement does not limit CEGT from filing tariff provisions on 

matters that are unrelated to or consistent with the remedies in Section IV to this 

Agreement 
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 7. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to CEGT and its successors 

and assigns. 

8. The parties agree that a Commission order approving this Agreement 

without modification or condition shall be a final and nonappealable order under section 

19 of the NGA, 15 U.S.C. § 717r (2000).  With regard to such order, CEGT waives:  

hearings pursuant to the applicable provisions of the NGA; the filing of proposed 

findings of fact and conclusions of law; an initial decision by an administrative law judge 

pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure; post-hearing procedures 

pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure; and judicial review by 

any court. 

9. With respect to the representations of the parties set forth herein, the 

undersigned representative of each party represents and warrants that he has read them 

and knows the contents thereof, that all the statements and matters set forth are true and 

correct to the best of his knowledge, information, and belief, and that he understands that 

each party enters into this Agreement in express reliance on those representations. 

10. Each of the undersigned warrants that he is an authorized representative of 

the party designated, is authorized to bind such party, and accepts this Agreement on 

behalf of that party. 

11. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which so 

executed shall be deemed to be an original, and such counterparts shall together 

constitute one agreement. 
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Agreed to and accepted this 18th day of February, 2004.  

 
CenterPoint Energy Gas     OMOI Enforcement Staff 
Transmission Company 
 
   
By: ___________________________  By:__________________________ 
       Cyril J. Zebot           Robert E. Pease 
       Vice President - Pipeline Financial Analysis       Director, Division of   

Enforcement 
CenterPoint Energy Gas and          Office of Market Oversight  

        Transmission Company           and Investigations 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
rk

an
sa

s 
E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
10

02
56

5 
F

T
 &

 
S

B
S

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
54

 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
yn

eg
y 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
de

 
10

02
68

0 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

59
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

yn
eg

y 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

T
ra

de
 

10
02

68
1 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
59

 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
yn

eg
y 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
de

 
10

02
90

1 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

81
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

 
X

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
nt

er
gy

 A
rk

an
sa

s,
 In

c.
 

10
02

34
8 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
37

 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
O

ne
ok

 E
ne

rg
y 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
10

03
13

8 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

89
 

1)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
fin

d 
a 

pa
rt

y 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 e
nt

er
 

in
to

 a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

S
hi

pp
er

. 
X

 
 

 

 
 

 
2)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

3)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

 
X

 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
ne

ok
 E

ne
rg

y 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

10
03

28
4 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
89

 
1)

  P
ip

el
in

e 
w

ill
 h

el
p 

fin
d 

a 
pa

rt
y 

w
ill

in
g 

to
 e

nt
er

 
in

to
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
S

hi
pp

er
. 

X
 

 

 

 
 

 
2)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

3)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

 
X

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
el

ia
nt

 E
ne

rg
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

c 
10

03
13

4 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

86
 

1)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
fin

d 
a 

pa
rt

y 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 e
nt

er
 

in
to

 a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
 

th
e 

S
hi

pp
er

. 
X

 
 

 

 
 

 
2)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

3)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

 
X

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
oo

pe
r 

T
ire

 a
nd

 R
ub

be
r 

C
om

pa
ny

 
10

00
18

1,
 

10
02

98
1 

an
d 

10
03

33
0 

F
T

 &
 

H
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
 S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ro

ss
 O

il 
R

ef
in

in
g 

&
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

In
c.

 
10

00
18

2,
 

10
02

82
9,

 
10

03
33

2 
an

d 
10

02
99

0 

F
T

 &
 

H
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
 S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
l D

or
ad

o 
C

he
m

ic
al

 C
om

pa
ny

 
10

00
18

4 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
S

 V
an

ad
iu

m
 C

or
p.

 
10

00
50

1 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ol

um
bi

an
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
10

00
50

6 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
ay

be
lli

ne
 P

ro
du

ct
s 

C
o 

10
01

10
9 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
73

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 m
us

t s
up

po
rt

 A
cc

ou
nt

 8
58

 c
os

t 
re

co
ve

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
ra

te
s.

 
X

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
M

I S
te

el
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

10
01

15
7 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 m
us

t s
up

po
rt

 A
cc

ou
nt

 8
58

 c
os

t 
re

co
ve

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
ra

te
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
or

an
da

l U
S

A
, I

nc
 

10
01

15
9,

 
10

02
98

0 
an

d 

F
T

 &
 

H
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 

10
03

38
5 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ro

du
ce

rs
 R

ic
e 

M
ill

 In
c.

 
10

01
19

6 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
ab

er
 E

xt
ru

si
on

s,
 In

c.
 

10
01

33
4,

 
10

02
98

7 
 

F
T

 &
 

H
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 

an
d 

10
03

33
3 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
up

er
io

r 
G

ra
ph

ite
 C

o.
 

10
01

34
8 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 m
us

t s
up

po
rt

 A
cc

ou
nt

 8
58

 c
os

t 
re

co
ve

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
ra

te
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ey

er
ha

eu
se

r 
C

o.
 

10
02

14
7,

 
10

02
98

8 
F

T
 a

nd
 

H
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 m

us
t s

up
po

rt
 A

cc
ou

nt
 8

58
 c

os
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

s.
 

X
 

 

 

an
d 

10
03

33
1 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
oo

pe
r 

T
ire

 a
nd

 R
ub

be
r 

C
o.

 
10

02
57

7,
 

10
02

97
9 

 
F

T
 &

 
H

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 m
us

t s
up

po
rt

 A
cc

ou
nt

 8
58

 c
os

t 
re

co
ve

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
ra

te
s.

 
X

 
 

 
an

d 
10

03
32

8 

 
 

2)
 If

 S
hi

pp
er

 s
up

po
rt

s 
a 

F
E

R
C

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
a 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
to

 r
at

es
 th

en
 P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 
re

qu
ire

 a
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

t c
ha

ng
e.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ic

el
an

d 
F

oo
ds

, I
nc

. 
10

00
19

9,
 

10
02

98
6 

an
d 

10
02

34
0 

F
T

 a
nd

 
H

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 c
an

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
e 

A
R

K
LA

 d
el

iv
er

y 
po

in
ts

. 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
rk

an
sa

s 
S

te
el

 A
ss

oc
 

10
00

19
8 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 c
an

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
e 

A
R

K
LA

 d
el

iv
er

y 
po

in
ts

. 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ab

as
h 

A
llo

ys
, L

LC
 

10
00

20
4,

 
10

02
98

9 
an

d 
10

03
38

6 

F
T

 a
nd

 
H

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 c
an

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
e 

A
R

K
LA

 d
el

iv
er

y 
po

in
ts

. 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
em

pl
e-

In
la

nd
 F

or
es

t P
ro

du
ct

 In
c.

 
10

00
42

6 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 c

an
 n

ot
 c

ha
ng

e 
A

R
K

LA
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

ts
. 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
E

O
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c.

 
10

00
66

2 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

69
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 c

an
 n

ot
 c

ha
ng

e 
A

R
K

LA
 d

el
iv

er
y 

po
in

ts
. 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

lu
m

in
um

 A
llo

ys
, I

nc
. 

10
00

67
1 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
69

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 c
an

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
e 

A
R

K
LA

 d
el

iv
er

y 
po

in
ts

. 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
ou

th
w

es
te

rn
 E

le
ct

ric
 P

ow
er

 C
o.

 
10

02
36

9 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

55
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

3)
 If

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
er

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 c

ol
le

ct
 N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
R

at
e 

th
en

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
er

 m
ay

 c
ol

le
ct

 m
ax

 r
at

e 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

S
hi

pp
er

 m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
. 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
E

ne
rg

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

pa
ny

 
10

02
59

0 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

56
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
E

ne
rg

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 
10

01
98

1 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

26
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
 o

f 1
6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ep

ub
lic

 P
ap

er
bo

ar
d 

C
o.

 
10

02
33

7 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

48
 

1)
 F

ul
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
si

on
. 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

2)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

3)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

m
oc

o 
E

ne
rg

y 
T

ra
di

ng
 C

or
p.

 
10

02
18

6 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

34
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
ni

on
 P

ac
ifi

c 
F

ue
ls

 (
no

w
 D

uk
e 

E
ne

rg
y 

F
ue

ls
 L

P
) 

10
02

19
8 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
34

 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
X

 
 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 

X
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ap

tis
t H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

 
10

03
10

5 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

83
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ap

tis
t H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

 
10

03
10

6 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

83
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ap

tis
t H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

 
10

03
10

7 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

83
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ap

tis
t H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

 
10

03
10

8 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

83
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ap

tis
t H

ea
lth

 S
ys

te
m

 
10

03
10

9 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

83
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
en

tr
al

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
V

et
er

an
s 

10
03

09
9 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
83

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
en

tr
al

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
V

et
er

an
s 

10
03

10
0 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
83

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
uk

e 
E

ne
rg

y 
H

ot
 S

pr
in

gs
, L

LC
 

10
02

75
5 

an
d 

10
02

90
8 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
79

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
yn

eg
y 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
de

 
10

02
93

4 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

76
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
nt

er
gy

 A
rk

an
sa

s,
 In

c.
 

10
03

07
2 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
80

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
nt

er
gy

 P
ow

er
, I

nc
. 

10
02

82
4 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
68

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
em

in
gt

on
 A

rm
s 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

. 
10

03
10

1 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

83
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
t. 

V
in

ce
nt

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
 

10
03

10
2 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
83

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
t. 

V
in

ce
nt

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s 

10
03

10
3 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
83

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
t. 

V
in

ce
nt

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s 

10
03

10
4 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
83

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
ib

le
r 

B
ro

s.
 L

um
be

r 
C

o.
 

10
01

22
7 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
67

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
ns

co
, I

nc
. 

10
01

15
3 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
71

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6 

of
 1

6 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

en
te

rP
o

in
t 

E
n

er
g

y 
G

as
 T

ra
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
h

ip
p

er
 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

N
u

m
b

er
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
S

er
vi

ce
 

D
o

ck
et

 N
u

m
b

er
 

N
o

n
-C

o
n

fo
rm

in
g

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
N

o
t 

R
ep

o
rt

ed
 

In
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
R

ep
o

rt
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 C
he

m
ic

al
 C

or
p.

 
10

00
18

7 
F

T
 

R
P

96
-2

00
-0

66
 

1)
  S

hi
pp

er
 w

ai
ve

s 
rig

ht
s 

to
 c

re
di

ts
 o

r 
be

ne
fit

s 
fr

om
 r

at
es

, r
ef

un
ds

, p
en

al
tie

s 
or

 o
th

er
 r

ev
en

ue
s.

 
 

X
 

 

 
 

 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ot

 S
pr

in
gs

 P
ow

er
 C

o.
 L

LC
 

10
02

89
1 

F
T

 
R

P
96

-2
00

-0
87

 
1)

  S
hi

pp
er

 w
ai

ve
s 

rig
ht

s 
to

 c
re

di
ts

 o
r 

be
ne

fit
s 

fr
om

 r
at

es
, r

ef
un

ds
, p

en
al

tie
s 

or
 o

th
er

 r
ev

en
ue

s.
 

 
X

 

 
 

 
 

2)
  P

ip
el

in
e 

m
ay

 te
rm

in
at

e 
or

 m
od

ify
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t, 
re

tr
oa

ct
iv

el
y,

 if
 w

ai
ve

rs
 a

re
 in

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
or

 S
hi

pp
er

 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

va
il 

its
el

f o
f w

ai
ve

d 
rig

ht
s.

 
 

X
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

20040304-3072 Issued by FERC OSEC 03/04/2004 in Docket#: IN03-11-001



 
 

 

 1 

APPENDIX B 
 

NEGOTIATED RATE CONTRACTING 
COMPLIANCE PLAN 

FOR CENTERPOINT ENERGY GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY 
 
 This Negotiated Rate Contracting Compliance Plan (Compliance Plan) responds to 
specific issues and recommendations arising from a non-public audit and investigation 
conducted by the Office of Market Oversight and Investigations (OMOI) and the 
Commission’s Show Cause Order issued on September 15, 2003 in Docket No. IN03-11-
000, 104 FERC ¶ 61,280 (2003).  
 
 CenterPoint Energy Gas Transmission Company (CEGT) will implement the 
policies and take the steps outlined below, to resolve issues that have arisen regarding 
compliance with the Commission’s applicable statutes, rules and regulations. 
 
 This Compliance Plan applies to CEGT and to any successor interstate pipeline 
company owned or controlled by CenterPoint Energy, Inc.  This Compliance Plan will be 
in effect for three years following the date the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
approves the Stipulation and Consent Agreement in Docket No. IN03-11-000 
(Agreement) in its entirety without modification (Effective Date).  OMOI agrees to 
promptly review any material submitted in response to the Compliance Plan and will not 
unreasonably withhold approval of matters submitted for consideration. 
 
 CEGT may request that the Commission modify this Compliance Plan during its 
three-year term.  Nothing in this Compliance Plan relieves CEGT from complying with 
the Commission’s rules and regulations currently in effect and as they may be amended. 
 
I.  Negotiated Rate Contracting Compliance Official 
 

1. CEGT will designate an individual whose title will be “Negotiated Rate Contract 
Compliance Official” (Compliance Official).  This individual will be the contact person 
for the Commission staff for CEGT’s negotiated rate contracting compliance issues and 
will be responsible for overseeing implementation of this Compliance Plan during its 
term.  This individual will be a pipeline employee.  CEGT may assign support personnel 
to assist the Compliance Official as it sees fit.  CEGT may designate a replacement 
Compliance Official during the term of this Compliance Plan and must notify the 
Commission of any such change. 

 
2. CEGT will develop a written policy for negotiated rate contracting matters.  The policy 

will include measurable goals and appropriate corrective responses when policies or 
procedures are not followed. 
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3. Within 30 days of the Effective Date, CEGT will submit the policy to OMOI for 
approval. 

 
4. Within five (5) working days after OMOI has approved such policy and the training 

procedures described in paragraph II.2 below, CEGT will notify all Applicable 
Employees (individuals responsible for negotiating negotiated rate contracts, filing 
negotiated rate contracts with the Commission, posting transactional information, or 
posting Tariff Sheets on CEGT’s web site) of the negotiated rate contract policy and 
procedures. 

 
II.  Training 
  

1.  As part of the policy developed in I.2 above, CEGT will develop a written policy for 
negotiated rate contract training.  The training policy will state that CEGT will require all 
Applicable Employees to successfully complete the training.  The policy will also state 
that, beginning 90 days after the notification described in paragraph I.4., no current 
Applicable Employee may continue as an Applicable Employee if that individual has not 
completed the required training and no new Applicable Employee may continue in such 
role unless that employee completes the required training within 10 days after being 
designated an Applicable Employee.  Applicable Employees will be required to complete 
the negotiated rate contract training for each year of the three (3) years that this 
Compliance Plan is in effect. 

 
2. Within 60 days of the Effective Date, CEGT will submit to OMOI for approval a written 

procedure for training for negotiated rate contract matters.    
 
3. The Compliance Official will be responsible for the following: 
  

a.  Identifying all Applicable Employees. 
 
b. Notifying all Applicable Employees of the time and place for negotiated rate contract 

training.  
 
c. Providing an electronic or hard-copy of the written policy and procedures to each 

CEGT Applicable Employee when the employee is notified of the time and place for 
negotiated rate contract training. 

 
d. Developing procedures for tracing and verifying attendance (and non-attendance) and 

creating material to be used during the training.  The Compliance Official will be 
responsible for reviewing the training material at least annually for updating as 
appropriate or necessary. 

 
e. Retaining training materials and verification of attendance until the next Commission 

audit, but in no event for a period longer than five (5) years from the Effective Date. 
 

III.  Contracting 
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1.  As part of the policy developed in I.2., above, CEGT will develop a written policy 

regarding negotiated rate contracting.    
 
2. CEGT will abide by the following procedures regarding negotiating rate contracting: 
  

a. CEGT will file each of its negotiated rate agreements in accordance with the 
requirements of the Commission’s July 25, 2003 Modification of Negotiated Rate 
Policy in Docket No. PL02-6-000.  In addition, CEGT will also submit each entire 
negotiated rate agreement to the Commission, identifying all documents essential to 
clarifying or explaining any provision of the agreement. 

 
b. CEGT will file with the Commission each negotiated rate contract that it executes 

subsequent to the Effective Date of the Agreement by the earlier of (a) two business 
days following contract execution or (b) the day of execution if gas is expected to 
flow within two days of the contract execution; provided, however, that no such 
contract shall be required to be filed earlier than sixty days prior to the effective date 
for service to commence under the agreement. 

 
c.   CEGT will require that all negotiated rate contracts be signed and dated by each of 

the contracting parties. 
 

IV.  Transactional Postings and Negotiated Rate Contract Filings 
 
1. As part of the policy developed in Part I.2. above, CEGT will develop a written policy 

regarding the posting of transactional information and the filing of negotiated rate 
contracts.   

 
2. CEGT will abide by the following procedures for posting transactional information and 

filing negotiated rate contracts: 
 

a. Marketing Department employees ("Marketer(s)") will coordinate with CenterPoint’s 
legal counsel on drafting negotiated rate contracts. 

 
b. The Marketer will notify the Regulatory Department and the appropriate Client 

Services Department employee ("CSR") that a filing to the Commission is required.  
 
c. The Marketer will send the contract to the shipper for execution. 
 
d. The Marketer will date stamp the receipt date of the executed contract and will 

promptly provide the original executed contract to the CSR. 
 
e. The CSR will create a scanned or conformed copy (PDF version) of the contract. 
 
f. The CSR will send the PDF version of the contract to the Regulatory Department. 
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g. The Regulatory Department will prepare the appropriate rate filing and will distribute 
the filing and the PDF copy of the contract to FERC and all tariff holders. 

 
h. Steps a. through g. will be accomplished in a manner that permits the Regulatory 

Department to meet CEGT's filing obligations set out in Section III.2.b., above. 
 
i. The CSR will prepare and post the transactional posting in accordance with the 

provisions of 18 C.F.R. § 284.13 (2003) or subsequent amendments of those 
provisions approved by the Commission. 

 
j. The CSR will post the PDF copy of the contract to CEGT’s web site under 

“Reference Data” at the same time CEGT makes the transactional postings in Section 
IV.2.i. above. 

 
k. By the 5th working day of each month, the Compliance Official (or designee) will 

obtain from the Marketing Department a list of all negotiated rate contracts entered 
into during the prior month.  The Compliance Official will compare the list of 
negotiated rate contracts to the transactional postings and reference data postings 
made during the prior month. 

 
l.   By the 10th working day of each month, the Compliance Official will make any 

corrections that are required by the above review and maintain a log of the results of 
each monthly review, including any corrective actions taken as required by the 
monthly review.  

 
m. For the three years that this Compliance Plan is in effect, the Compliance Official will 

submit a copy of the log of the results to OMOI quarterly.  The log and all review 
documents will be retained until the next FERC audit, but in no event for a period 
longer than five (5) years from the Effective Date.  

 
V.  Compliance Report 

   
1.  On the first day of the month which is at least 30 days after the first through third year, 

CEGT shall file with the Commission a report in Docket No. IN03-11 explaining how, 
during the previous annual period, the pipeline implemented the Compliance Plan and 
ensured continued compliance with the applicable provisions of this Agreement and the 
Compliance Plan (Compliance Report). 
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